
Requests for clarifications and Responses
PRC/ZWE/RFP/1974/3/9/2018: Solar for Health Feasibility Study in Namibia, Malawi, Zambia and Zimbabwe
Q1
Pursuant to your advert flighted in the Sunday Mail of the 14th of October, we write to you seeking guidance and assistance to register as a bidder for the above tender. We have tried to follow the link provided but we are failing to go through. Please guide us through.
Response Q1
Kindly call the office on the numbers provided, and please open link at point of call and guidance will be provided
Q2
We would be happy to join the meeting – however with respect to fielding questions we are unable to access the ToR information due to issues with creation of a UNDP account. The registration link is broken on the procurement notice link below, and we can therefore not sign up to be a registered bidder or log-in to the Atlas portal. Either facilitate for the ToR information to be made available to us ahead of the call or possibly backchannel with a contact in the IT department as such that we could obtain log-in details, we would be much obliged.
Response Q2
We are unable to share the ToRs through email due to limitation on size of documents we can share through email. Please try the links below
http://www.undp.org/content/undp/en/home/operations/procurement/business/procurement-notices/resources/
This link has two videos providing guidance on the registration and bid submission processes in six languages. You will also find a hard copy manual in English. 
https://etendering.partneragencies.org
This is the link to register on as per guidance in the videos in links above. We have tested this links on multiple browsers here (Mozilla, Explorer, Chrome) and they are working. In the process of downloading you may encounter some challenge with pop-ups. You will need to allow this for the download to go ahead
Q3

Regarding the team qualifications, to what extent do you expect the suggested team members to have on the ground technical/operational expertise in building solar plants versus a solid understanding of the energy and solar energy markets and projects overall in order to be able to recommend relevant financing models for Solar for Health?  For your information, we are an impact finance firm with experience in setting up financing vehicles for renewable energy projects but we are not builders of solar plants themselves - we understand the technology and its challenges but we are not engineers.


Q3 Response

Please refer to the TOR of the RFP “UNDP plans to conduct a feasibility study of the solar for health, identifying a sustainable business model based on different innovative financing options, such as blended finance or social impact bonds, to increase access to health services….”
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Q4 Response

Your emails are being blocked by our systems. We note that there is no subject in the email and as such cannot tell what this relates to. Should you be interested in any one of our solicitation processes, I kindly request you to send through a different email address.


Q5

- In the context of a joint venture, we wanted to know whether only the lead entity had to submit all requirements or if both entities should submit them?


Q5 Response

Please kindly note documents required under Form C Joint Venture/Consortium/Association Information Form of Section 6 of the RFP: If Joint Venture/Consortium 


Q6

- Do both partners need to have all the qualifications requirements or the team has to fill each criterion (example: one partner having already done a fund for more than 10 million USD and the other one not: that would be OK because within the team there is at least one partner who fulfils the criteria, so the team as a whole fulfils the criteria.

Q6 Response

The consolidated team should have all the required qualifications


Q7

UNDP has already supported the provision of solar energy to more than 500 health facilities, including in the 4 focus countries of the RFP.  Does the scope of work also include how to operationally improve the Solar for Health initiative based on its past experience or is it limited to recommending the best financing models for the initiative?


Q7 Response

Please refer to the TOR of the RFP “UNDP plans to conduct a feasibility study of the solar for health, identifying a sustainable business model based on different innovative financing options, such as blended finance or social impact bonds, to increase access to health services….”

Q8

The scope of work also lists a review on the status of the existing energy regulatory framework and the identification of power supply policy gap with specific consideration in relation to the health facilities.  Is the objective to conduct for the 4 countries a general regulatory review for the sake of it or a specific regulatory review in the context of the financing facility in order to make the financing mechanisms for the Solar for Health initiative more sustainable in these countries 


Q8 Response

The focus is the S4H financial sustainability, however it will be difficult to recommend financing model without reviewing the policy gap and risks associated. Therefore, it is good to review RE regulatory framework of each country and identify gaps and opportunities within the energy policy framework

Q9
The estimated duration of the assignment is expected to be no longer than 120 person days over a period of maximum 6 months. What are the assumptions behind these numbers? Does the number of person days indicate a hard cap on an associated budget you have in mind? Does it indicate the level of analysis you expect for the assignment?


Q9 Response
120 days is given as the expected duration of the feasibility study. There is no hard cap on the manpower that can be deployed the number of days is considered sufficient to enable a consultant to produce a satisfactory product.

Q10
Is there a schedule of sites for the feasibility study with locations in each of the four countries and does this include coordinates?


Q10 Response
In line with the RFP, there should be a visit plan for data collection through interviews and meetings with stakeholders. UNDP country offices in each country will facilitate the meetings. Some of the data is available at the health facilities and from the remote monitoring system. Other data i.e. finance models should be collected through the country visits
 
Q11
For your information, we are an impact finance firm with experience in setting up financing vehicles for renewable energy projects but we are not builders of solar plants themselves - we understand the technology and its challenges but we are not engineers.

Q11 Responses
[bookmark: _GoBack]We are not looking for engineers or electric engineers. Your expertise in impact investment would be relevant to the RFP



Q12
Can you please confirm whether there is a word or page limit to the technical proposal? Understand that the skeleton and template for completion is in the bidding documents but wanted to confirm whether there were any such covenants we ought to be aware of in place.
Q12 Response
Yes, template for completion are in the RFP
Q13
Per the evaluation of the technical proposal, the CVs and marking criteria for two key experts are noted - one a leader and the other an associate consultant. Yet given the size of this mandate where a larger team likely would be dedicated - as would be represented in a Gant chart, workflow and financial proposal: are we to supply the CVs of all expected team members at different levels of seniority as part of the technical proposals? Would this simply be to be placed in an annexure? Even if we had a larger team - from an evaluation perspective - do only the two "key expert" profiles count towards the 1000 marks awarded as part of the technical proposal? 
Q13 Response

As per evaluation criteria, only CVs of Key Expert 1/Team Leader and Key Expert 2 will be considered. Should you wish to submit other CVs, it will be important to make it clear who the Key Expert 1/Team Leader and Key Expert 2 are, otherwise the wrong CVs will be used to evaluate those key areas.
